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Malave, Erin 'p_@m @5306

From: Ruth Diaz-Ozual [Ruth@labrador-cpa.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:08 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Jesus |. Labrador Jr, CPA, CVA

Subject: Address Changes (J & R 9731 Investment Corp)

The following is to inform the Department that J & R 9731 Investment Corp has moved location. We need the
Department to record the change of address {Principal, Mailing and Registered Agent) with the Department.

Our new Address is:
7270 NW 12 Street, Suite 100

AET 2 Building
Miami, Florida 33126

Thanks,

Ruth N. Diaz-Ozual

J. Labrador, P.A.

7270 NW 12 Street, Suite 100

AET 2 Building

Miami, Florida 33126

Ph, 305-593-8111 Fax 305-593-8116
ruth@labrador-cpa.com
www.labrador-cpa.com

This communication. including attachments, is for the exclusive use of addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential or
privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the recipient named above or an authorized agent of such recipient
responsible for delivering it 1o the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that you have received this electronic mail in
error, and that any review, dissemination. distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in etror, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this communication and
destroy all copies.
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